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ACHS SUMMARY FORM [h&{ adengd. 6_‘3_&)
Name: TFar View
Planning Area/Site Number: 23/71 3. M=NCPPC Atlas Reference: Ea;lalf;
Address: 21450 New Hampshire Avenue, Brookeville
Classification Summary
Category building Previous Survey Recording M=NCPPC
Ownership _private Title and Date: 1976 Inventory of
Public Acquisition__ N/A Historical Sites

Status gggnnjg
Access B Federal____ State_X County_X Local

Present use_.amsm:n.._nmue residence
Date: c. 1800 7. Original Owner: Basil and John Griffith

Apparent Condition

a. good be altered c.___original site

Description: This six bay by one bay, two-and-a-half story house is located
at the end of a tree-lined drive, raclng west, Constructed of uncoursed
rubblestone, the house was built 1n north and south three bay sections. The
north section has corner quoins. There are nine-over-six double-hung windows
at the second level. The house has a gable roof. The north section has
black asbestos shingles, the south section has black raised seam metal
covering. The north in%arior end chimney is stone, the south interior end
chimney is brick.

East of this house i1s a two bay by one bay, two story stone house. It
has a north board and batten door and six-over-six double-hung windows. The
gable roof has black asbestos shingles. There are two other outbuildings,
both barns, bullt of fieldstone. The stone barn has the date "1836",
engraved in the stone.

Significance: Far View is an example of a late 18th century stone farmhouse.
Its plain solid appearance and heautiful view make it an attractive and
significant house., A cellar under the house includes a solid room
reportedly used for confinement of unruly slaves.

The land was originally surveyed as "Cartrell's Adventure", Basil
Griffith married a Gartrell, and inherited the property. Reputedly the
house was built before 1800 for Basil Griffith by the Gaither Builders.
Basil and John Griffith owned the place until 1889 when John Griffith died,
and ownership passed to his grandson, James T, Holland, He owned the farm
from 1889-1898 when he sold it to Frances Marian Brown. She left the place
to her son, James HE. Brown and his wife, who was a descendant of the
Gartrell family. In 1946 the house was sold to William P. Bundy who sold
it to the present owner in 1970,

Candy Reed
Researcher and date researched: Ina Hanel-5/79 Arch, Description
Compiler: Gail Rothrock 13. Date Compiled: 10/79 14, Designation
) Approval

15. Acreage: 48 acres
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@ DESCRIPTION M.237]

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT _DETERIORATED - . _—UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
X GooD —RUINS ) XALTERED ( o —MOVED DATE
__FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This six bay by one bay, two and a half story house is located at
the end of a dirt access road, faging west.

Built on fleldstone foundations of uncoursed rubble stone, the house
has two distinct north and south sections of three bays each. The |
north section has corner quoins. There is a one story frame lean-to
addition on the east elevation. The west gabled porch«is supported by
two corner columns. The west door 1s glass and wooden paneled,

There are nine-over-six double-hung windows on the first level
and six-over-six double~hung windows at the second level. The south
section has longer stone lintels than the north. There are two small
four light windows in the north and south gable ends.

The house has a gable roof. The north section has blagk asbestos
covering while the south has black raised seam metal covering. The soutt
interior end chimney is brick and the north interior end chimney is stoné
A former owner covered the stone house completely with cement, which the
present owner has removed on the south and east elevations.

East of this house is a two bay by one bay, two story stone house.
It has a north board and batten door and six-over-six double-hung
windows. The gable roof has black asbestos shingles. There are two
other outbuildings, both barns, built of fleldstone. The stone barn has
the date, "1836," engraved in the stone.

(See Attached drawings.)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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PERIOD e - ~AREAS OF SIGNlFlCANCE CHECKANDJUSTIFY BELOW

_PREMISTORIC  __ARCHEQLUGY-PREHISTORIC ~ __ COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  _RELIGION
—1400-1499  __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION, —LAw o ~__SCIENCE o

- —.1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE ECONOM|CS — LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY ~—SOCIAIHUMANITARIAN

% 1700-1799 —ART ——ENGINEERING —Music — THEATER

. ®1800-1899 —.COMMERCE _—_EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1800- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY ~ —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT ZOTHER (SPECIFY)
_INVENTION - TLocal history

SPECIFIC DATES 108'361{_30(81);”(:)7‘0“3 ©)  BUILDER/ARGHITECT Caither

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Far View is an example of a late 18th century farmhouse in eastern
Montgomery County. Its plain solid appearance and beautiful view make it
an attractive and ‘s8ignificant house. =~ -

This house was bulilt of stone, sited on a hill, and reached by a
tree-lined private drive nearly a half mile long. The date 1836 is cut
into the gable end of the barn. It has a very small front entrance door,
about five feet high. A cellar under the house includes a solid room
reportedly used as a Jjall for unruly slaves.

Vo

The land was originally surveyed as "Gartrell's Adventure." Basil
Griffith married a Gartrell, and inherited the property. Reputedly the
house was built before 1800 for Basll Griffith by the Gaither builders, 1
Basil and John Griffith owned the place until 1889 whenQJohn Griffith died,
and ownership passed to his grandson, James T. Holland. He owned the farm
from 1889-1898 when he sold it to Frances Marian Brbwn.3 She left the
place to her son, James H., Brown and his wife, who was a descendant of the
Gartrell family. 4 " 1in 1946 the house was sold to William P. Bundy® who sold
it to the present owner in 1970. _ )

FOOTNOTES:

1. Roger B. Farquhar,

History; Monumental Printing Co., Baltimore, Md. (1952); p. 161-162.

2. Montgomery County Land Records, Jn 13/310. May 7, 1889 And JA 33/83.
April 13, 1892.

3. TD 6/285. August 2, 1898.
4. 324/103. November 20, 1922.
5. 2285/360. November 9, 1946,

P

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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nMA]OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Farquhar, Roger B., Historic Montgomery County, Md: 014 Houses and History:
Monumental Printing Co., Baltimore, Md. (1952).

Land and Will Records of Montgomery County.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
FJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

48 acres

VERBAL’ BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION NEENS)

‘About 4 miles north ‘of ‘Brinklow, one mile sough of Sunsh;ne.

< P . : : : BN : R J

Lo 7 E T

i R IS

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES . .

|STATE ’ T B COUNTY, f;

o S;'ATE [T v)- o o ‘ . ) ’ _LCOJN_TY . : L j

’FORM PREPARED BY b

. NAME/TITEE [ _ Candv Reed _ ‘ N o
" Ina Hanel. . A - ]r Arcnltectura;“Descrlptlcn ,9
ORGANIZATION ) ’ C . - = - ‘ ] g OATE o

Sugarloaf Regional Trails _ ) ' May, 1979 °
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

Box 87 926-4510 ]
CITY OR TOWN STATE N

Dickerson , . — » . L Md. 20753

C

ol L

Noa - - - N N SN ~

5 I i i N R i A

The Maryland Historic Sltes Inventory was offlclally created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found 1n the Z_ © f
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Sectlon 181 : : B}
1974 Supplement. o . \”A .

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for 1nformatlon

and record purposes only and do not constitute any 1nfr1nge— NS
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108
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. DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN} PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This is a large, long (5 bays) house built of local fieldstone.
It appears that the structure was built in two parts. . The north
section is athree-~bay part, with the entrance in the south-end =
bay. Merging with thls part is a two-bay, stone sectlon,that o
has been covered with. stucco. The house is built on a slope,
so that the basement on the west side sits well above ground
- level. The entrance to the. front door here is wvia an elevated
,.porch that_takes the form of ;a pedlmented portlco with barge«f,4
. board ‘trim. lndow are 6/6 on the upper level and,S/G’Cn,the
”_”flrst,stmry,; 2 ' ' :

..There are several‘outbulldlngs on the farm that exhibxt

: some of the finest stonework seen in the county. These lnclude
‘a slave quarters,.or summer kitchen, built of rubble masonxy
but with dressed quoin blocks on the corner. Also, like the
main house, there- are large, stone lintels over the doors. and

- windows. There lS a large stone chimney on ﬁha exterﬁml’gaaqt)

fﬂ“'  wall. :

'Beyond the house is a beautiful, English-style, stone barn, = -~
- with exquisite masonry exhibited in the quoins, llntels dn&
basementﬂlevel Wlndows. The datestone reads 1836

'CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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~~PERIOD . AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- casaxmea.susnw BELOW :
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STATEM ENT OF S!GNIF!CANCE

See Farquhar s oL HOMES AND HISTORY OF MONT. CO., ‘MD.
(1961) (artlcle on "Far View") i
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TLIMAJOR B!BLIGGRAPHICAL REFERENCES ' '

Farquhar, R.B. OLD HOMES & HISTORY OF MONT . co., MD (1961}
o (story on "Far Vlew") e A _ U

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
STIGEOGRAPHICALDATA =

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY ;

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION: -

, LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAFPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES.
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' 311 FORM PREPARED BY e SRR T L
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created

by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the '
- Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement..

The Survey and Inveniory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

_ ' RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
o ‘ The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 :
-{301) 267-1438
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County native building stone is abundant,

and being on or near the surface it is easl.ly '
quarried. The historian is thus impressed by
the numerous stone houses standmg in tha.t
area. :
One of these, Far View, now “covered w1th
cement-mortar, is a fine example, and, hke a
number of others, was built by some of ‘the
Gaithers, who were the outstanding stone

IN the eastern part of upper: Hontgomei‘y

C Matoey oF MoNT: co ~ FRegaiae) |%7.$
. | ;

bk Far V1ew

= 4

‘-Thdmas Hollaud, then fell heir to the property

and owned the farm from about 1881 to 1893,
although he never lived in the old gtone house, |
‘but for many years resided on the adjoining
fnrm Pm‘-‘.pocf Hill.

masons of the area for a century.» But the g=¢

Gaithers who built them, in name at least, seem

to have nearly dxéuppeared fl'Dl‘ll" the area of o /

their oarly industry. - s,

There is a rugged stone burn ﬂesr the stone
house of Far View with the date 1836 cut into
the gable end. Tt is to the lastmg regret of
historians that few early houses have the datea.
when they were built cut into them. It is be--
lieved that the house here was built before 1800 |
for either B‘aml or John anﬁth by the Galth&r. i
builders. - 0"

As the name md:cates, there is an extenswe
distant view over the county toward thé south
and west from the site .of the house, which
stands on a hill just 500 feet above tidewater,
overloukmg the lovely Hawlmgs River Valley.
Five miles north of Ashton, it is near Sunshine
and is twenty-ﬁve miles from, downtgwn Wash—
ington, .

The land was part of an old gran.t Imown as’
““Gartrell’s Adventure,”’ .the Gartrell family
settling in this area before the Revolutionary
War. Part was also on a land grant of 517 acres
made in 1724 to Thomas Sprigg and Richard
Simmons called ““Gittings Hal Hal’’% .

The first owner of which there is a record was
Basil Griffith, born about 1775, who married a
Gartrell, and thus inherited the plantation of -
several hundred acres. Following Basil Griffith
eame John Griffith (died in 1883) whose wife is
unknown. Their children were John, Junior,
who owned the place in 1865, Davidge, and Sally,
all of whom died unmarried before 1891 and are
buried in the orchard near the house. Another.
child, Nancy Griffith, married Charles G. Hol-
land, and inherited the estate. Their son, James

Ao 1790-'80
m

BASIL OR JOHN GRIFFITH
‘ STONE, CEMENT COVERED d
The next:owner was Charles G. Hollaud I,
who owned the property for a short time only,
1893 to 1898, when it was sold to the widow of
Washington William Brown, From her it passed

“NO. 3 Cy

to her son, James William Brown. 1t is of inter-

est to note that Mrs. Brown was a Gartrell
descended from the first members of the family
who took up the land known as ‘“‘Gartrell’s
Adventure.”” Mrs. James W. Brown passed

away in June 1959, and Mr. Brown built a fine

modern home on the hill in the front part of the
farm, and sold the old home to Mr. Wm. P.
Bundy, son-in-law of the ex Seeretary of State

. Dean Acheson.

An attractive old house with brick interior
partitions, small window sash, fine wmantels,
old pine floors, and panelled doors, it has a

number of interior features that indicate it may
have been built before 1800. The center hall

leads straight through to a terraced garden
with old box bushes in the rear of the house.
Since the house is only one room deep, sun-
ghine floods the interior from both sides, Hand-
rail, spindles, and newel posts are delicately

turned. The old slave quarters, a rugged stone -

155
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156 : ' Hisrtoric MONTGOMERY'GOUNTY, MARYLAND

| ‘vbmldlng with four rooms and a large ﬁreplace,
stands only a few yards from the rear of .the .
main house. A cellar for storage under the

. ';{ M 3371

~ house 1ncludes a Walled-off room ueed as a 3a11
for unruly elaves -Iron bars still screen the
Wmdow

F ert1le Meadows

example of early architecture in Western

THE attractwe house shown is an excellent‘

Maryland. Part of the house was un-

.doubtedly built shortly after 1800 although part

may have been built about the tlme of the Amerl-
can Revolution.

The author has visited scores of ~ Oolomal) "
“houses in many states of the Union. In studying «
this anthentic house he has been impressed with .
. the sympathetic regard displayed by the pres-
ent owners for its antique features. They have
_sernpulously preserved the charm of the old.
‘house. In their preservation of Fertile Meadows
they have demonstrated that obliteration of
. such features is unnecessary to obtain attractwe
' modern comforts and conveniences. Many price-~
~less houses of early days have been ruined by
their new owners who lacked regard for the .
- antique. No “d1senchantment of modermza—

tion’? here:

From the la\vn; lovely: views are obsel Ved to“'i

‘the north, south and west, over the well named, -
.1916.

“fertile meadows,” a name given the place one

: hundred and fifty years ago. The survey of the
" landscape is . espemally appealing if a flock of-
.sheep are within view, usnally to be seen graz- o
. ville; near Baltimore. His first wife was Eliza

ing on the rolling bluegrass fields. .

The land records dating back to Colonial days .
reveal the owners of this and some adjoining '
“liam: Norris of Baltimore. . She survived him
by abont four, years. His"son Remus Dorsey
-Riggs was the last child of his second marriage
“and he inherited the Goshen'farm. The name

lands to have been numerous. On March 14,

1797, Edward Crowe obtained part of Benja-
min’s Square from William Willeoxen, and in*
" September of the same year, Crowe purchased
four additional plots totaling.about 150 acres
from Ignatius Pigman for the sum-of 125
pounds sterling. The properties are identified

by names of old grants as parts of Land
O’Goshen, Pigman’s Purchase and Benjamin’s

Square as well as Fertile Meadows. The several

plots are stated to be contiguous to each other:
In March, 1803, Edward Crowe conveyed to

Samuel Robertson 150 acres of land named Fer-
tile Meadows. In 1809 Robertson acquired ad-,
ditional tracts from Samuel Howard and Josiah

; readable No dates on it.

EREre

W

and Amos Wﬂlcoxen dnd others Samuel Robert-

.son owned a number of other tracts in the area.

But before the year 1816, Robertson had passed

from this life, for in that year the General As-
) sembly of Maryland at its December session ap-
“pointed three trustees to sell ‘‘the lands of

Samuel Robertson deceased.’’
There is an undated tombstone on the slope

of a hill not far from the manor house inte which

is chlseled, f‘Samuel and Rachel Robertson,”
Beside it is a marble shaft encrusted by age

“upon whicH can barely be read “In memory of

our children’’- followed by four given names,
¢“‘Henry, Samuel, Maria, and —”’ .the last un-

“The trustees nanied by the Legls]ature were
Thomas Davis, Williami Robertsonsand John H.
R1ggs. On' November: 13, 1819, they: conveyed

“the several tracts to George Washmgton Riggs
- of Baltlmore _Fertile Meadows remamed in

the death of. the wife of Remus D ‘Riggs in

George Washmgton nggs was born at the
old Riggs home, Pleasant Hill, near Brooke-

'ville, in 1777 and died in 1864 at hig home, Wood-

Robertson who died in 1819.  He then married
Rebecca (Smlth) Norris in 1820, widow of Wil-

Fertile Meadows was used by the Counselmans,
present owners, from one of the old land grants.

George W. Riggs was an 1mp0rtant and very,
sucoessful businessman, first in Georgetown '

where he Wwas a s11versm1th and real estate

"dealer, and in 1812 when he moved to Baltimore

and estabhshed a mercantile business which en-
gaged in the export of tobaceo. He served in the
war of 1812. George W. nggs signed his will
on August 8, 1862. Tt had four codicils added

from tlme to tlme and was finally admitted to

B8 L ceime @ SR
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MEMORANDUM , March 21, 1986 MAR 24 103

MARYLAND HIZTO

1er
TO: Richard Ferrara, Director TRUST
Department of Housing and Community Develonment
John L. Menke, Director
b///’ Department of Environmental Protection
J

=y
¢

i
~

Rodney Little, Director
State Historic Preservation Office
Philip Cantelon, Chairperson
Historic Preservation Commission
FROM: Melissa C. Banach, Coordinator/ f
Community Planning North :
SUBJECT: Preliminary Draft Amendment to the Master Plan for

Historic Preservation: Northern and Eastern
Montgomery County Resources

- — o S G AR G P TS S T S e GO M e S S M GMD Wb S N GO D S WS b v Gms FED D ARG NP e M T S G G G S S . A G S G OO S S D -

I am pleased to transmit to you this Preliminary Draft
Amendment to the Master Plan for Historic Preservation:
Northern and Eastern Montgomery County Resources.

This document contains the recommendations of the Montgomery
County Historic Preservation Commission on approximately 890
historic sites located in the Olney, Sandy Spring, Aspen Hill,
and Burtonsville areas of the County.

The Montgomery County Planning Board will hold a public
hearing on this Preliminary Draft Amendment on Mcnday, 2april 21,
1986, at 7:30 P.M., in the Auditorium of the Montgomery Regional
Office at 8787 Georgia Avenue, Silver Spring, Maryland.

Should you have any questions concerning this specific
Preliminary Draft Amendment, please do not hesitate to contact
Marty Reinhart at 495-4565.

MCB:MR:dws
Attachment
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT

a AMENDMENT TO THE APPROVED AND ADOPTED
MASTER PLAN FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION IN
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND

NORTHERN AND EASTERN
MONTGOMERY COUNTY HISTORIC RESQURCES

Including sites located in the Olney, Sandy Spring,
Aspen Hill, Norbeck and Burtonsville Areas

March 1986

An amendment to the 1980 Olney Master Plan, 1980 Sandy Spring/
Ashton Special Study Plan, 1970 Aspen Hill Master Plan, and the
1981 Eastern Montgomery County Master Plan; being also an
amendment to the General Plan for the Physical Develcpment of the
Maryland-Washington Regional District and to the Master Plan of
Highways within Montgomery County, Maryland.

THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

8787 Georgia Avenue 14741 Governor Oden Bowie Drive
Silver sSpring, MD 20910-3760 Upper Marlboro, MD 20772-~3090
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IMPLEMENTATION '

Once designated on the Master Plan for Historic Preserva-
tion, any substantial changes to the exteriocr of a resource or
its environmental setting must be reviewed by the Historic Pre-
servation Commission and a historic area work permit issued. The
Ordinance also empowers the County's Department of Environmental
Protection and the Historic Preservation Commission to prevent
the demolition of historic buildings through neglect.

It is the intent of the Master Plan and Ordinance to provide
a rational system for evaluating, protecting and enhancing Mont-
gomery County's heritage for the benefit of present and future
residents. The accompanying challenge is to weave protecticn for
this heritage into the County's planning program so as to maxi-
ize community support for preservation and minimize infringement
on private property rights. .

THE AMENDMENT

The purpose of this Preliminary Draft Amendment is to con-
sider the Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission's
recommendations that the following sites be designated on the
Master Plan for Historic Preserxrvation and protected under the
County's Historic Preservation Ordinance, Chapter 24A of the
Montgomery County Code. A copy of the Ordinance is provided in
Appendix B of this document. :

(NOTE: Unless otherwise specified in the Preservation Com-
mission's nomination, the recommended environmental setting for
each site is the entire parcel on which the resource is located
as of the date it is designated on the Master Plan as defined in
Section 24A-2 of the County's Preservation Ordinance. Where
additional buildings of historical or architectural importance
are associated with a site, these buildings are noted in the
nomination as being part of the recommended setting.)

Atlas # Site Location
15/55 Spencer/Carr House 2420 Spencerville
- Dating from 1855 with a rear section added in the

1870's, this three-story house is distinguished by
three over three windows on the third floor and a one-
story porch with bracketed pillars on the front facade.

- Significant as an example of the "Spencerville style"  a
local style characterized by a special grouping of
architectural detail most notably half windows on the
third story extending into the boxed cornice and roof
line.




23/66

23/79

23/82

r/:

M3
Bordley's Choice (Merrywood) 20015 Georgia Avenue

Began in 1763 and expanded circa 1868, this massive
fieldstone structure today is most representative of
mid 19th century Second Empire architecture.

Associated in its early years with the prominent Riggs
family of Montgomery County.

Served for over 50 years as the home for the presti-
gious Brookeville Academy, a private school for boys
started in 1815.

The recommended environmental setting includes all
outbuildings associated with site and the entrance
drive to the main house.

Far View 21450 New Hampshire Avenue

Example of a late 18th century stone farmhouse cf
simple styling possessing a clarity of line and high
quality of workmanship.

Included in the recommended environmental setting are
the 1836 stone bank barn and slave quarters, which are
notable for the quality of their masonry work.

Roslyn Bank Barn 20401 New Hampshire Avenue

Fine example of a 15th century bank barn with refine-
ment of details such as the stone ceolumns.

Built in the 1840's by Henry Stabler, prosperous local
farmer and eminent horticulturist who developed the
popular Stabler strain of corn.

The recommended environmental setting consists of the
building footprint of the frame bank barn.

Grafton Holland Farm 2222 Brighton Dam Road
{Sunnymeade Farm)

Ca. 1830 =-- Frame and log farmhouse buillt in three
sections with each section representative cf the
evolution of rural architecture in the area.

Associated with the Holland family, influential land-
owners and farmers in the Brookeville/Brighton area.

The recommended environmental setting includes all
outbuildings associated with the site.
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION _

See correspondence dated April 8, 1987

ACTION TAKEN

Ffinal Draft Amendment to the Master Plan
OLNEY AREA HISTORIC RESOURCES

. The purpose of this Amendment is to designate the following
51te5f9n the Master Plan for Historic Preservation thereby
extenqlng to them the protection of the County's Historic Pres-
ervation Ordinance, Chapter 24A of the Montgomery County Code.

M; 23/9 Elton

M: 23/29 Fair Hill IT

M: 23/31 Pleasant Fields/Sundown Hills

M: 23/58 Gustavus Jones Farm

M: 23/63 g Longwood

M: 23/66 Bordley's Choice (Merrywood)
: 23/ Far View

M: 23/73 Gittings Ha Ha

M: 23/79 Roslyn Bank Barn

M: 23/84 Brooke Meadow

M: 23/89 Walnut Hill

M: 23/98-4 st. John's Episcopal Church

M: 23/396 106 Oakdale-Emory United Methodist Church

M: 23/112 Sycamores

M: 23/113-1 Mount Pleasant Church

M: 23/119 Holland Store & House
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NAME FAR viEw

LOCATION .o Ave BRookevict Md
FACADE w
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NAME FAR VIEWN =  SLAVE  QUARTELS

LOCATION N.H AVE. Beoké nc€ Md-
FACADE AW

PHOTO TAKEN 8/i4[rs~ mowver
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